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Editor stresses
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(Continued from Page 6)
sions will be ol interest Lo all
citizens, :

Acton's locatton on the ptri-
phery of the sphere of influence
of the great industrial and resi-
dential complex around the
western  end of Lake Ontario,
referred to as the Golden Horse-
shoe, its close proximity to the
west to the Kitchener-Waterloo,
Guelph and Galt complex and
its relationship to the Torun-
to-Brampton inlluence on the
€ast, make Acton an attractive
docation for certain types of
industrial entefprise,

The location ciuvse to the in-
terprovincial Highway 401 and
the inlernational =airport ot
Malton relides very closely to
the Toronto-Hamilton region in

" which is located almost hall the

population of Ontario and a sig-
nificant proportion of the to-
tal population of Canada.

The chief physical aspect of
the region in which Acton is lo-
cated" is the Niagara cscarp-
ment which not only provides a
setting of great natural beauty,
but also the materials and wa-
ter polential for great industri-
al activity of certain types.

Earllest records pertaining to
the site on which Acton is locat-

- @l show that patents were issu-

ed by the crown on January 28,
1829 1o Silas Emes and Esia
Adams. Tt wos
post office was obtained for the
growing communily ‘centie  ar-
ound the mill, the ecarliest estab-
It was n the
establishment ol the post olfice
that the lirst postmaster Robert
Swan, suguested the name be
changed from Danville Lo
Acton afler Acton in England.

From 1844 to 1873 the com-
munitly remaincd a part of the
Township of Esquesing. During
this peried ol consolidation of
the settlement, the more per-
mancent homes and local insti-
tutions were established. By
1873 there were “over 750 in-
habitants whose residences are
sufliciently near to form an in-
corporated village™ and bv the
County of Halton Bylaw No. 75
passed September 2, 1873, the
Village of Acton was incorpor-
ated. A steadv influx ol indus-
iy in the vears of and immed-
iately Tollowing World War 11
produced a wider base of indus-
arial activity.

On January 1, 1950 Acton be-
came a town with a populanon
of 2880, Annexation ol land
from the Township of Esques-
ing in I948, 1955 and 1959 pro-
vided new industrial and  rest-
dential sites and rased the arca
of the town to 1077 acres.

The 50°s were trulv a decade
of developmient during  which
sanitary sewers, were installed,
the streets were paved; High-
wav 23 linking Acton to the
south was paved: Glenlea and
Lakeview subdivisions with 2
rotential of 400 new homes were
started; school additions were
constructed; and the municipal
well on the Davidson farm was
put into service with a daly
capacily ostimated at over BO0-
000 pallons.

Setbacks were cxpericneed in
industrial activity with the clos-
ing of the Wool Combingz Corp-
oration and Storev Glove and
e removal ol Baxter Labora-
torics. When the A, V. Roe
Arrow project was caincelled in
1939, over 600 people in Aclon
avere displaced. In spie of
these setbacks, the population
continued o grow until todav
it stands a1 over 42000 Over the
past decade this represents o
43% increase O an average an-
nual increase of 4.3%,

It can be assumed this rate
of rrowth will continue and by
the time of the 1981 Federal
census, the populanon of Acton
could increase 1o 9000 people
aith over 3500 wape camers. It
15 possible 1o project to  this
9,000 figure bearing in mind the
great rate ol urbanization with-
it the provinee and parvicularly
within Halton County.

The studies made in connect-

in 1844 that o~
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FROM ALL OF US...

lou Reed

853-1550 Acton

Tony Stapleton
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Ted Tyler Jr.

Ken Hurren

ary  MAY 24th - 1929 - 1966

OUR FIRST TRUCK
1929 FORD

FIRST EMPLOYEE
LORNE WALTERS

L]

.
S

FOUNDER AND COMPANY

PRESIDENT
TED TYLER SR.

OUR SECOND TRUCK
1929 DIAMOND "T“

DRIVER LORNE MILLER ABOUT
TO LEAVE WITH OUR LATEST

HIGHWAY TRACTOR.

DRIVER LORNE WALTERS
GIVES ROUTE INSTRUCTIONS.

Frank Spielvogel

| SINCERE THANKS!
FOR GIVING US THE OFPORTUNITY TO SERVE YOU

TYLER TRANSPORT LTD.

“Service That Satisfies Since 1929"

Lome Miller

lloyd Robinson

1034 Toronto

P.C.V. Class C. D. F. Special F. FS. H. and X i
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fon with the Ontario Highways

Sdevelopment program indicated
a population ol over 800,000 in ‘
{Continued on Page 11) - - R
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